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TO:  Participating Agency Health Benefits Administrators 

 

FROM: Employee Benefits Division 

 

SUBJECT: Legislation Regarding Health Benefits for Volunteer Firefighters  

  and Ambulance Workers  

 

DATE:  May 26, 2010 

 

 

  Chapter 71 of the Laws of 2010 allows volunteer firefighters and ambulance 

workers to participate in NYSHIP and takes effect immediately.  This Chapter amended both the 

Civil Service Law and the General Municipal Law to permit these volunteers to enroll in 

NYSHIP through public corporations.  Public corporations are defined by the General Municipal 

Law as municipal corporations, district corporations, school districts, consolidated health 

districts, and a county or town special district or joint special district.  (General Municipal Law § 

92-a (1)) 

 

Please note the following provisions of this legislation: 

 

 Participating Agencies are not required to offer NYSHIP coverage to volunteer 

firefighters and ambulance workers, but rather are permitted to offer such coverage; 

 Volunteers must enroll through a Participating Agency; 

 Volunteers who wish to enroll must pay the full premium. 

 

  The Employee Benefits Division is developing guidelines for administering this 

new provision and will distribute this information as soon as possible.   

 


